
Dunn, Gail <gdunn@usgs.gov>

Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: NE Ortho Pilot 
1 message

Emmett, Patrick <pemmett@usgs.gov> Mon, Jul 2, 2018 at 3:13 PM
To: "McKenzie, Brandon" <Brandon.McKenzie@woolpert.com>
Cc: "Gerhard, John" <John.Gerhard@woolpert.com>, Gail D Dunn <gdunn@usgs.gov>

Thanks Brandon.
I'll pass this on to Merrick-Surdex.
 
Thanks,
Pat
 
On Mon, Jul 2, 2018 at 3:07 PM, McKenzie, Brandon <Brandon.McKenzie@woolpert.com> wrote: 

Hi Pat,

I received the HDD containing the NE NRCS ortho pilot and have reviewed the data.

The dataset is complete (all images and shapefiles present)
Radiometric adjust and final color is good
Metadata is complete and passes the parser
There is a slight rounding issue in some of the world files, likely caused by the specified number of decimal
places in the file (see below).

Overall, the data looks good.

Let me know if you need anything else.

Brandon McKenzie

 

 

 

From: Gerhard, John  
Sent: Thursday, June 28, 2018 9:30 AM 
To: Emmett, Patrick <pemmett@usgs.gov> 
Cc: McKenzie, Brandon <Brandon.McKenzie@Woolpert.com> 
Subject: Re: NE Ortho Pilot

 

Hi Pat,

Please send to Brandon.

mailto:Brandon.McKenzie@woolpert.com
mailto:pemmett@usgs.gov


Sent from my iPhone

 
On Jun 28, 2018, at 11:19, Emmett, Patrick <pemmett@usgs.gov> wrote:

I just received the Pilot tiles for this task.

Who do I send these to?

 

Pat 

 

--

Patrick F. Emmett 
United States Geological Survey 
National Geospatial Technical Operations Center 
Commercial Partnership Team-GPSC  
1400 Independence Road - MS 666 
Rolla, MO  65401 
573-308-3587 
573-308-3810 FAX 
 
How am I doing?  Tell my boss. - dkillpack@usgs.gov 
 
The information contained in this email is procurement sensitive. 
It must not be shared with anyone outside the Government. 
It may only be shared with those Government employees with a demonstrated 

"need to know". If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender, 

delete and DO NOT distribute.

 
 
 
--  
Patrick F. Emmett 
United States Geological Survey 
National Geospatial Technical Operations Center 
Commercial Partnership Team-GPSC  
1400 Independence Road - MS 666 
Rolla, MO  65401 
573-308-3587 
573-308-3810 FAX 
 
How am I doing?  Tell my boss. - dkillpack@usgs.gov 
 
The information contained in this email is procurement sensitive. 
It must not be shared with anyone outside the Government. 
It may only be shared with those Government employees with a demonstrated 
"need to know". If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender, 
delete and DO NOT distribute.
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